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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 240620.

You requested the following information, please see our response below:

I am writing to ask for information regarding the routine presence of
refrigeration capabilities in your ambulance service's double-crewed
ambulances. | believe this information may fall within the scope of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000, though | would also be happy to receive a
response as a routine enquiry if that is more appropriate.

Specifically, | would like to know:

Are your service's double-crewed ambulances routinely equipped with
refrigeration capabilities, regardless of whether they currently carry any drugs
that would require refrigeration?

A simple "yes" or "no" answer would suffice.

No.
| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: Usman Awais Khan; CEO: Simon Weldon
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